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RELEASE IN PART B5,B6

From: Jake Sullivan

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 11:02 PM
To: : H

Subject: Re: Testimony

I will forward these changes - we have made a few other tweaks.

We believe that it is useful to distribute it as your brief oral testimony (you've been asked to speak for 7-10

minutes -- this is 11 or s0).

On the E3+3 v. P5+1, they are identical, just different names.

On Tue, Apr 21, 2009 at 10:49 PM, H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> wrote:

- Pls forward the following questions/changes to Tomicah whose email address I do not have:

P3-- What is the E3+3 vs the P5+1?
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